STATE UNivenaias o v YORK AT ALBANY
1400 Washington Avenue, Albany, N, Y X2306x 12222

DATE: 12 June 1973
TO: Vice President John W. Hartley
Administration Building - Room 326
FROM: Mr. Walter M., Tisdale
Service Building "A" - Room 103

SUBJECT: Campus Progress Report No. 22§
Restoration Work - Pine Bush Sanitary Sewer Site

On 8 June 1973 an inspection of the site
restoration work was conducted. In attendance were
representatives of the contractor, the City's
engineering consultants, and the SUNYA Office of
Planning and Development.

Approximately 85% of all restoration work is
now complete, including those areas of greatest concern
and interest to the campus. All of the new trees, 146
in number, have been planted and staked. Most of the
areas disturbed by construction activities have received
topsoil where required, and have been seeded and mulched.
Some grass is already visible and rapid growth through-
out the site is anticipated. The quality of both
materials and workmanship i1s very satisfactory.

Construction of the entire Pine Bush Sewer
Project is nearing completion, and the contractor
expects to vacate the Fuller Road corner in two to
three months. In accord with agreements made for
their occupancy of the area, the corner site will be
leveled off and seeded upon their departure.
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